
 

 

Rainscreen Façade Systems Training 2025 Commission LIVE Launch Event 20th March 2025 

Frequently Asked Questions & Useful Information 

 

• Interested providers will need to access the opportunity on Delta and may need to 
register: https://www.delta-esourcing.com/ (External Link – Opens in a new TAB or 
Window) 

• Please find the link to the Invitation to Tender on Delta here: 
Rainscreen Façade Systems Training 2025 | Delta 

 

20th March 2025 

 

Q1. How many were gold CSCS cards please and will the touch screen test be updated? 

A1. 395 Gold Cards & 2762 Blue Cards. The touchscreen test will also be updated. 

Q2. Assuming you are looking for training providers to bid for this, not other 
organisations who have all those other relationships (employers, communities, 
individuals and broader industry relationships) and will bring a training provider (or 
providers to give national coverage) on board for that part of the delivery. 

A1. The opportunity is open to any organisation that could deliver this specialised training to 
the standards required, and having the ability to cover the geographical spread indicated 
in the specification.  This can be as a standalone organisation with all the requirements 
covered internally, or a lead organisation collaborating with others to meet the full 
requirements of specification brief.  If there is the need for collaboration to deliver, we 
would need detailed information on each of the training providers proposed as well as 
the Quality Assurance systems in place for delivery and evaluation of the training.   

Q3. As this training is linked to CSCS cards does the end qualification need to be linked 
to an NVQ? Or is this going to be training that requires refreshing every number of 
years? 

A3.  The short duration training standards and refreshers that have been developed are 
aligned with the newly developed NVQ Level 2 in Rainscreen Façade Systems 
(Construction). They have been developed so that they can be used as the training 
content that will lead onto the onsite assessment elements of the NVQ 
qualification.  This combination will evidence the level of competence required to meet 
industry needs which have been established by the Industry Competence Steering 
Group (ICSG). 

 

 

https://www.delta-esourcing.com/
https://www.delta-esourcing.com/delta/respondToList.html?accessCode=X247257UG2
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Q4. Is it a requirement to deliver the modules on one site, or can a bidder use multiple 
sites for different modules? 

A4. There is no requirement to deliver all modules on the same site.  Multiple sites can be 
used if this will allow the training standards to be met. 

Q.5. Can the modules be delivered on separate days or do they need to be done in a 
block? 

A.5. The training modules can be delivered individually on a single day, or as a block over 
several days.  They have been designed to have this flexibility as it has been recognised 
that not all Installers will have the ability to be off site for multiple days in a week. 

Q.6. The 124 you would like trained; do you have locations of these learners? 

A.6. With over 4000 buildings in the UK needing remedial works done, it is envisaged that 

these learners will be located in multiple areas across the 3 nations.  CITB will 

support the successful supplier in Marketing the courses and making Rainscreen 

Façade Systems employers aware of this training and the location(s) it will be 

delivered.  This will be done through our Customer Engagement Advisor network and 

internal Marketing Team. 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


